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Intermediate Care Southwark – Neuro-rehabilitation and Reablement
BACKGROUND
Southwark Council and Southwark CCG invite you to attend a market engagement event in relation to the development of our future service model for neuro-rehabilitation and reablement support services. 
These services form part of a partnership of services within the integrated health & social care Intermediate Care Southwark (ICS). Together these services work to support people to remain independent, safe and well in their own home, with the aim to prevent or delay the need for long term care. 

The services will work to ensure that individuals are supported through a strength-based approach to the assessment of need. Each person will be fully engaged in a process of adapting or re-learning day to day skills, that enable them to regain self-confidence and independence following a deterioration in their health. 

The reablement service will be delivered over a period of 6-8 weeks to facilitate hospital discharge, reduce emergency admission to hospital, or reduce the need for residential care and where possible delay the need for longer term support. The neurorehab support service works under the clinical supervision of therapy staff with stroke patients on discharge from hospital for up to 12 weeks.

Both services will need to be fully compliant with the Southwark Ethical Care Charter which establishes a minimum baseline for safety, quality and dignity of care by ensuring fair employment conditions for home care staff living and working in London. 
THE EVENT
The event will take place on 26th September 2018 at 160 Tooley Street - 11.00a.m to 1.00p.m.
Commissioners are holding this event to share with future prospective bidders the proposals for the service delivery model, as well as to gain valuable market insight before going out to tender in early 2019.
The event will consist of a short overview presentation on Intermediate Care Southwark and the services to be commissioned, a summary of feedback from the questionnaire, and a chance for organisations to raise questions based on the information presented. 
Due to venue restrictions, we can only offer places for a maximum of TWO (2) representatives from each organisation to attend the event.  
Commissioners would like to request that organisations submit responses in the attached pre-event questionnaire to help inform the focus for discussions on the day and the future commissioning and procurement process:

Section 1 - Your Organisation

1. Are you a provider of services for vulnerable adults aged over 18?
2. Are you an existing provider of health and /or social care support services in the persons own home?
3. Do you currently provide rehabilitation or reablement services? 


Section 2 - Service Delivery 

1. What do you consider to be some of the challenges and core principles required in delivering effective Reablement services? 
2. What do you consider to be the key requirements for ensuring seamless delivery as one part of a multi-agency service model that would deliver the best outcomes for service users? 

Section 3 – Proposed Contract Structure
The Council is considering the option to tender the contract as two separate lots:
Lot 1 – Generic Intermediate Care Rehabilitation and reablement service 
Lot 2 - Neuro Rehabilitation service forming part of early supported discharge pathway for stroke survivors.  
The contract will be an initial period of 2 years with the option to extend for a further two years.
1. Does this contract structure provide the business opportunity that would interest you as an organisation?
2. Would the option to collaborate with other organisations in the delivery of the contract be something that you may wish to consider?

Please confirm your attendance by providing the Names, Roles, Email Addresses and Tel Number of each of your attendees, and complete the questionnaire and return to april.ashley@nhs.net.
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	Section 1
	Your Organisation

	
1. Are you a provider of services for vulnerable adults aged over 18?

YES          NO

2. Are you an existing provider of health and /or social care support services in the persons own home?
YES          NO 

3. Do you currently provide rehabilitation or reablement services? 

YES          NO 


	Section 2
	Service Delivery 

	
1. What do you consider to be some of the challenges and core principles in delivering effective Reablement services? 

Please provide your answer in the space below.



	Answer
(500 word limit)
	

	






	
2. What do you consider to be the key requirements for ensuring seamless delivery as one part of a multi-agency service model that would deliver the best outcomes for service users? 



Please provide your answer in the space below.


	Answer
(500 word limit)
	

	





	Section 3
	Contract Structure 

	
1.	Does this contract structure provide the business opportunity that would interest you as an organisation?


Please provide your answer in the space below.


	Answer
(500 word limit)
	

	





	2.Would the option to collaborate with other organisations in the delivery of the contract be something that you may wish to consider?


Please provide your answer in the space below.



	Answer
(500 word limit)
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